

Steve Urban - Re-Recording Mixer / Sound Effects Editor / Dialog Editor  
[steve@urbanaudiopost.com](mailto:steve@urbanaudiopost.com)  
323-413-8271

## Summary

Re-Recording Mixer / Sound Effects / Dialog Editor with 12+ years experience in feature documentary, reality TV, commercials, vignettes, promos, internet streaming, and radio. A Pro Tools user, experienced with ICON D-Command, Pro Control, and EuCon Artist Series. Proficient in mixing to Broadcast QC specs in stereo and 5.1 with delivery in multiple formats including HDCAM SR with Dolby E.

## Notable Credits

*White Tiger Legend* (2012) Independent Film [supervising sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Meet the Hutterites" (2012) TV Series, 6 Episodes [sound effects editor]  
"Dance Moms: Miami" (2012) TV Series, 5 Episodes [sound effects editor]  
"Dance Moms" (2012) TV Series, 4 Episodes [sound effects editor]  
"Knights of Mayhem" (2011) TV Series, 7 Episodes [sound effects editor]  
"Wild Mississippi" (2011) TV Series, 3 Episodes [sound effects editor]  
"Big Cat Wars: Lion Versus Cheetah" (2011) TV Episode [sound re-recording mixer] [sound editor]  
"Hunt for the Shadow Cat" (2011) TV Episode [sound re-recording mixer] [sound editor]  
"Dino Revolution" (2010) TV Episode [supervising sound editor] [sound effects editor]  
"Nature Untamed: The Rise Of Black Wolf" (2010) TV Episode [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Nat Geo Amazing!" (2010) TV Series, 10 Episodes [sound re-recording mixer] [supervising sound editor]  
"Wild Nights" (2010) TV Series, 2 Episodes [sound editor][sound effects editor][sound re-recording mixer]  
"Mega Breakdown" (2010) TV Series, 2 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Lincoln: American Mastermind" (2009) TV Episode [sound effects editor]  
"Bizarre Dinos" (2009) TV Episode [sound effects editor]  
"Human Family Tree" (2009) TV Episode [sound effects editor] [sound editor]  
"The Legend of Neil" (2009) TV Series, 3 Episodes [sound designer]  
"Ultimate Explorer: T. Rex Walks Again" (2009) TV Episode [sound designer] [sound mixer]  
"Dino Autopsy" (2008) TV Episode [sound effects editor]  
"The Real George Washington" (2008) TV Episode [sound effects editor]  
"Break It Down" (2008) TV Series, 2 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Incredible Human Machine" (2007) TV Episode [sound editor]  
"Dino Death Trap" (2007) TV Episode [sound effects editor]  
"Secret Yellowstone" (2007) TV Episode [sound editor]  
"Secret Yosemite" (2007) TV Episode [sound editor]  
"Secret Denali" (2007) TV Episode [sound editor]  
"Dangerous Encounters" (2007) TV Series, 3 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Hunter & Hunted" (2007) TV Series, 3 Episodes [sound editor]  
"Inside" (2006-09) TV Series, 7 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Mysteries of the Bible" (2006) TV Series, 8 Episodes [sound editor] [sound effects editor]  
"Body Work" (2006) TV Series, 6 Episodes [sound editor] [sound effects editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Birth Day" (2006) TV Series, 8 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Journey To Planet Earth" (2005) (TV) [sound editor] [sound effects editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
*The Sandbox* (2005) [sound designer]  
"Most Amazing" (2004)TV Series, 4 Episodes [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
*Wild 7* (2004) Independent Feature Film [sound editor] [sound effects editor]  
"First In Flight" (2003) TV Episode [sound editor] [sound effects editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"Beyond the Movie - The Lord of the Rings: Return of the King" (2003) TV special [sound editor] [sound effects editor]  
"Avoiding Armageddon: Nuclear Nightmares" (2003) TV Episode [sound editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
"The Pet Psychic" (2002) TV Series [dialogue editor] [sound re-recording mixer]  
*Undiscovered* (2002) Short Film [sound editor] [sound effects editor]

Steve Urban - Re-Recording Mixer / Sound Effects Editor / Dialog Editor  
[steve@urbanaudiopost.com](mailto:steve@urbanaudiopost.com)  
323-413-8271

## **Professional Experience**

### **Partner / Re-recording Mixer / Sound Editor / Sound Designer**

Urban Audio Post, Los Angeles, CA - 11/2002 - present

Freelance, available to work on- or off-site to create soundtracks for independent film, broadcast and internet media.

### **Re-recording Mixer / Sound Editor / Sound Designer**

Post-Op Media, LLC, Arlington, VA 11/2003 - 12/2011

Serving National Geographic TV Film, National Geographic Channel, National Geographic Television International, Discovery Communications, PBS, and independent producers. Day-to-day responsibilities included all stages of audio post: sound edit, sound design, foley, and re-recording mix (stereo and 5.1).

### **Re-recording Mixer / Sound Editor / Sound Designer**

Atlantic Video, Washington, DC - 4/2002 - 6/2003

Responsible for the total scope of audio post-production projects, including recording of narration, sound edit, sound design, re-recording mix and layback on a daily basis.

### **Audio Assistant**

Interface Media Group, Washington, DC - 10/1999-4/2002

Assistant to three audio post suites, live studio and telecine.

## **Education**

### **James Madison University - Harrisonburg, VA - 1995-1999**

B.S., Cum Laude - School of Media Arts and Design, Multimedia, focus in Audio Production

## **Awards**

ITVA Peer Award Gold - Sound Design - "Dino Autopsy" (2008)

ITVA Peer Award Silver - Sound Design - "Bizarre Dino" (2009)

ITVA Peer Award Silver - Sound Design - "The Real George Washington" (2008)

School of Media Arts and Design Outstanding Achievement in Sound (1999)

Recommendations available at <http://www.linkedin.com/in/steveurban>

## **Skills**

•Pro Tools •Dialog Editing •Sound Effects Editing •Re-Record Mixing (Mono, Stereo, 5.1) •Sound Design  
•Signal Flow •Recording (Studio) •Recording (Field) •Foley •System Configuration and Installation